


Texas Lottery Commission
August 22, 2022

1:00 p.m.

The Texas Lottery Commission will call the meeting to
order.
Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. and Texas flags.

Texas Pledge: “Honor the Texas flag; | pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.”

Consideration of and possible discussion and/or action on
petition of Daniel R. Moore, Inc.; K&B Sales, Inc.; and
Roy Bingo Supplies of Texas, Inc., for adoption of eight
new Charitable Bingo Operations Division rules relating
to shutter card bingo systems.

Adjournment.

Notice of Assistance at Public Meetings. Persons with
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who
need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for
persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, large
print or Braille, should contact Debbie Jamieson at
(512) 344-5038 at least four (4) work days prior to the
meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

Robert G. Rivera, Chairman

Tyler Vance, Assistant General
Counsel

Robert G. Rivera, Chairman




Simeson, Mal_'xBeth

From: Jamieson, Debbie

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Simpson, MaryBeth; Zamora, Myra

Cc: Biard, Bob

Subject: FW:S.0.5. Acknowledgment of Receipt
Attachments: 08222022.doc

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov <TexReg@sos.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Jamieson, Debbie <Debbie.Jamieson@Ilottery.state.tx.us>
Subject: S.0.S. Acknowledgment of Receipt

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Texas Lottery's email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe.

Acknowledgment of Receipt

Agency: Texas Lottery Commission

Liaison: Debbie L. Jamieson

The Office of the Secretary of State has posted
notice of the following meeting:

Board: Texas Lottery Commission

Committee: Texas Lottery Commission

Date: 08/22/2022 01:00 PM "TRD# 2022004818"
Notice posted: 08/12/22 11:20 AM

Proofread your current open meeting notice at:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/pub_om_lookup$.sta rtup?Z_TRD=2022004818



The Texas Lottery Commission will call the meeting to order.
Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. and Texas flags.

Texas Pledge: “Honor the Texas flag; | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under
God, one and indivisible.”

Consideration of and possible discussion and/or action on petition of Daniel R. Moore,
Inc.; K&B Sales, Inc.; and Roy Bingo Supplies of Texas, Inc., for adoption of eight new
Charitable Bingo Operations Division rules relating to shutter card bingo systems.
Adjournment.

Notice of Assistance at Public Meetings. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend
this meeting and who need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons
who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, large print or Braille, should contact Debbie
Jamieson at (512) 344-5038 at least four (4) work days prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.





